
AGENDA FOR

SAFEGUARDING SUB-COMMITTEE

Contact: Chloe Ashworth
Direct Line: 0161 253 5130
E-mail: C.Ashworth@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Safeguarding Sub-Committee

Councillors: R Caserta, J Grimshaw, K Hussain, M 
Powell, Susan Southworth (Chair), C Walsh and M 
Whitby

Dear Member/Colleague

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Safeguarding Sub-
Committee which will be held as follows:

Date: Thursday, 1 October 2020

Place: Microsoft Teams

Time: 5.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes: https://councilstream.com/burycouncil 

https://councilstream.com/burycouncil


AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of this group are asked to consider if they have any interest in 
any of the matters on the Agenda and if so to formally declare that 
interest.

3  MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4)

Minutes of the meeting held on 07th July 2020 are attached.

4  MATTERS ARISING  

5  PRESENTATION  (Pages 5 - 22)

Presentation covering the following topics to be provided by Sandra 
Bruce, Assistant Director Early Help & School Readiness, Tony Decrop, 
Assistant Director, Social Care & Safeguarding and Julien Kramer, Interim 
Assistant Director Education & Inclusion.

• Impact of Covid-19
• Early Help
• Education
• Social Care
• Ofsted Update

6  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

7  URGENT BUSINESS  

8  FUTURE MEETING DATES  

 12 January 2021 
 08 April 2021



1

Minutes of: SAFEGUARDING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 7 July 2020

Present: Councillor  (in the Chair)
Councillors R Caserta, J Grimshaw, K Hussain, 
Susan Southworth, C Walsh and M Whitby

Also in attendance:
Julien Kramer, Interim Assistant Director (Education & 
Inclusion)
Sandra Bruce Assistant Director (Early Help and School 
Readiness)
Tony Decrop, Assistant Director (Social Care & 
Safeguarding) 
Chloe Ashworth, Democratic Services.

Public Attendance: No members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence:Councillor M Powell

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Councillor Walsh declared an interest as she is the Acting Head of Learning 
Support at Holy Cross.

2 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 

Councillor S Southworth was appointed Chair for the Committee for the municipal 
year 2020-21 subject to further guidance on the meeting.

3 MINUTES 

It was agreed:

The minutes of the meeting held on 23rd January 2020, be approved as a correct 
record.

4 MATTERS ARISING 

It was asked if an update could be provided on the Practice Hub of Excellence that 
took place on the 04th February 2020. Julien Kramer confirmed he will include this 
under Item 6 of the agenda.

5 RESETTING THE EDUCATION SERVICE 

Julien Kramer, Interim Assistant Director (Education & Inclusion), provided an 
update at the meeting. 

Following Julien’s presentation the following topics were discussed:

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 3



Safeguarding Sub-Committee, 7 July 2020

2

The National COVID-19 Catch Up one-off funding grant, to primary and secondary 
schools, will be available during the next academic year to support ‘catch up’ due 
to lost teaching time. However questions were asked how Headteachers will spend 
this money. Discussions took place around what ‘catch up’ means and how 
Children need support back into the Education system. The Committee were also 
advised part of the funding will be nationally administered and therefore we are 
still awaiting guidance on these funds.

The Committee were advised that success for resetting the education service 
would take place in 3 clear phases:

1. Getting our young people back into school, settled and confirm 
their wellbeing 

2. To have audited all strategic performances with effective 
targets

3. To have demonstrable recovery 

Discussion took place regarding, should a second wave of COVID-19 effect people 
in the winter months how will schools receive fair universal offers that are 
prescriptive. It was clarified that a commissioned piece of research is taking place 
to understand ‘what is the best of distance learning by age and subject?’

It was resolved:

1. Julien Kramer will circulate the report refereed to within his 
report under Item 3.6. 

2. Julien Kramer to circulate a summer activities programme
3. Julien Kramer to provide an update report on distance learning 

and IT support.
4. Julien Kramer to provide a supplementary note on details of 

how the funds will be spent.

6 SEND GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS 

Julien Kramer, Interim Assistant Director (Education and Inclusion) presented the 
SEND Governance Arrangements. 

There are seven key performance indicators:

 Out of Borough children are now tracked and monitored effectively.
 Cleaned up the internal data 
 Extended the in borough provision
 Reducing out Borough Spend 
 Have opened 3 Hubs
 Refreshed Governance
 And reviewed 500 EHC Plans

With Bury Together our parents group we are moving from EHC Plan Hours to 
bands as it provides more flexibility and a better outcome for Bury Children. We 
are Band of resources that can be varied up and down rather than only allowing 
hours.

Document Pack Page 2



Safeguarding Sub-Committee, 7 July 2020

3

It was agreed:

1. A further update to be provided on the SEND Governance arrangements 
and an updated diagram at a future meeting.

7 COVID-19 RESPONSE 

Sandra Bruce Assistant Director (Early Help and School Readiness), provided an 
update on her service area. Staff responded well in her service area. They had 
massive amounts of closures from Children Centres, Nurseries and Early Help 
Providers.

At the height of the pandemic there was around 38% of Nurseries open. There 
was a good uptake of vulnerable children taking places in nursery with around 
50% taking their places. Two Centres were kept open, one in Radcliffe and 
another in Whitefield and we were able to provide practical support to families.

We now have 60% of early year’s open along with now entering back into the 
home. It has been acknowledged that some parents like the virtual meetings and 
this, on some occasion could be maintained.

Virtual provision in place such as parenting and child support.

Looking at creating a family offer and will be using the ‘troubled family’ offer to 
develop a more sustainable approach and different models of intervention to meet 
demand.

Want to build flexibility and agility to improve the response for parents following 
the opportunities that working from home has presented.

Tony Decrop, Assistant Director (Social Care & Safeguarding) provided an update 
on his service area.

The revised way of working has been adapted to allow statutory visits and virtual 
offers. Foster Carers have been supported and offered Counselling and advice that 
staff have. Participation has increased from young people via using the virtual 
reviews. 

Julien Kramer Interim Assistant Director (Education & Inclusion) provided a brief 
update of his work area. He advised four main points; Bury’s Education Service in 
COVID is showing great resilience; communications and moral are as good now as 
it has ever been; there is great evidence of determination and that the School 
staff and services that can have a break must do so, that way they can come back 
refreshed after summer.

It was agreed:

1. That Sandra, Julien and Tony all be thanked for their responses and hard 
work.

Document Pack Page 3



Safeguarding Sub-Committee, 7 July 2020

4

8 WORK PROGRAMME/ FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

It was agreed:

1. Update on distant learning including the digital offer 
2. Detailed update on the sectors within education Primary Secondary and FE 

entitlement to the same deal.
3. Review of Nursery provision and support – can any be taken under Council 

control?
4. SEND Provision in the Borough

COUNCILLOR 
Chair 

(Note:  The meeting started at 5.40 pm and ended at 6.40 pm)

Document Pack Page 4



SAFEGUARDING SUB COMMITTEE
CHILDREN’S SERVICES

Thursday 1 October 2020

Presentation by

Department for Children and Young People1

Sandra Bruce Assistant Director
Early Help & School Readiness

Tony Decrop Assistant Director
Social Care & Safeguarding

Julien Kramer Interim Assistant Director 
Education & Inclusion

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 5
A

genda Item
 5



Agenda

• Impact of Covid-19

• Early Help

• Education

• Social Care

• Ofsted Update

Department for Children and Young People2

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 6



Children’s Services as a whole

Impact of Covid-19

• The pandemic has affected day to day activity but we have robust
systems in place to deliver services

• Staff and Services have engaged in a substantial programme of
adjustment and support.

• Early Help Teams have successfully worked with families to
provide advice & support as well as with schools to track children
most in need

• Statutory Social work processes have been maintained
• Schools have reopened and are managing a difficult and changing

picture re Covid infections
• Staff morale has remained positive with very low numbers of

sickness
• We are now having to manage staff who need to care for children

who need to isolate and continue to work flexibly
• We have manged a focused visit from our regulator Ofsted

Department for Children and Young People3

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



Early Help & Early Years 

Managing the pandemic: Success Measures

• At the height of closures we were able to ensure that every key
worker and vulnerable child had a place at nursery

• We have continued to monitor numbers in nursery and make
returns to DfE. We now have 1810 children back into provision

• We have had several outbreaks of Covid both in children and
adults but our nurseries have managed this well and all but one
remained open to other children

• Over the summer Early Help staff worked on Fit and Fed. We had
approximately 54 of our families attend over the three weeks. We
have reported to Cabinet on other summer activity we supported
our families to access

• Our Locality Teams have continued to deliver wrap around support
to schools and families when needed

Department for Children and Young People4

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



Early Help & School Readiness 

Department for Children and Young People5

The current State of Play: What is being delivered

• We now have 75% of settings open, with increasing numbers of
children in attendance

• Bespoke support is being provided by Early Years advisors linked
to clusters of settings

• We have supported all settings to access the investin Team in
Bury or the Growth Hub for financial advice. To date all settings
have been able to manage the financial pressure but we continue
to monitor through our sufficiency survey

• We continue to support schools and police colleagues regarding
domestic abuse notifications and immediate support to families

• We have been able to hold a virtual careers fair this year and
have had good media attention -this supports our young people
to have clear destinations when leaving college

• We are re-introducing home visiting (with risk assessments )so we
can better support our families

• We have received some investment from GM which we are
investing in our youth service to increase our detached work

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9



Early Help & School Readiness 

What are our ambitions? Success Criteria:

• We want to continue with the regular lines of communication we
now have in place through Early Help and Early Years

• We will continue providing a virtual service as well as direct
contacts as some of our families prefer this

• Our Early Years advisors are now linked to nursery clusters and
we will continue with this

• We have started to facilitate group discussions with nurseries and
we will continue with this, virtually

• We have started work to extend our ‘team around..’ offer to
preschool and colleges

• We are developing our integrated family offer which we will start
to train and roll out towards the end of the year

• We are working closely with colleagues in Adult Services and
Community to develop the integrated neighborhood working
model

Department for Children and Young People6

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



Early Help & School Readiness 

Challenges and Mitigation

• Sufficiency – We need to have sufficient places for our parents – We
are
– Monitoring
– Providing guidance and support
– Directing providers to financial support so they can access all

available help
• Staff Development - We have an ambitious vision to roll out an

integrated Family Offer.
– It is difficult to engage with staff virtually to build the momentum

needed and train on new models of intervention but we are
working through this using virtual mean and different platforms

• We have seen more staff affected by local nursery and school closure
– Reviewing working patterns so we have more flexibility to respond
– Tracking staffing so we can ensure we continue to provide services

• We have had a visit form our regulator Ofsted
– We will respond to outcomes to continue to improve services

Department for Children, Young People and Culture7

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



Children’s Social Care & Safeguarding (CSC)

Managing the pandemic: Success Measures

• We have continued to provide an effective Safeguarding ‘Front
Door’ through the provision of MASH/EDT and the Initial
Response Teams working closely with partners

• Routine processes and multi-agency meetings for CIN, Child
Protection and LAC have continued virtually

• All open cases to CSC have been risk assessed and continually
reviewed, children have been physically visited where required

• We have provided extra support to children in care to support
there placements where they have struggled with restrictions

• We have continued to recruit social workers and family support
workers to the service

• We have supported vulnerable children engaging with the
summer scheme

• Dip sampling of cases continues to ensure that risk assessments
are appropriate and monthly file audits take place

Department for Children and Young People8

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



Children’s Social Care & Safeguarding (CSC)

The current State of Play: What is being delivered.

• All services continue to operate with some teams now office based
attending on a rota basis adhering to Covid-19 safety protocols

• Increased direct face to face visits with children and facilitated
family time with parents

• We have moved to holding Initial Child Protection with parents in
attendance

• Hybrid Court Hearings now being held enabling care plans to
progress

• Multi agency meetings continue to take place virtually using
Microsoft Teams

• Supporting children to attend child care settings, schools and
college

• Tracking vulnerable children not in school to ensure their safety

• Fortnightly reporting to the DFE on activity and performance

Department for Children and Young People9

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



Children’s Social Care & Safeguarding (CSC)

What are our ambitions? Success Criteria:

• To continue to provide a safe and responsive safeguarding 
service to vulnerable children 

• To monitor referral patterns to CSC, between March & 
August 2020 there were 131 less than in same period 2019

• To progress plans for children which have been delayed and 
increase permanency planning arrangements.

• To continue to support and maintain children in their care 
and school placements and track vulnerable children not in 
school

• To commence role out of next phase of Signs of Safety 
training virtually to all staff

• To have a successful Ofsted Safeguarding Assurance Visit

Department for Children and Young People10

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14



Children’s Social Care & Safeguarding (CSC)

Challenges and Mitigation

• To monitor headline number of LAC and safely reduce to
pre-Covid-19 averages, 1st March 342, 30th August 359

• To ensure LAC & Care Leavers are supported into education
& employment, September 16-18 years at 73% EET

• Placement Stability – Providing help to carers earlier and
using creative packages of support.

• Budget Pressures – Month 5 ending CSC reporting £0.4M
overspend

• Further Covid-19 Restrictions – Develop and implement
further sustainable working practices

• Workforce – Support staff and their resilience through
purposeful supervision and training/mentoring opportunities

Department for Children and Young People11

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 15



Learning & Inclusion

Managing the pandemic: Success Measures.

• After the initial disruption of the pandemic, all Bury schools,
and the Pru, have remained open, including throughout
Easter and half-term holiday periods.

• All schools re-opened as planned at the beginning of
September.

• Attendance, at 90% is below what would be expected and
non attendance is being followed up.

• Distance learning is being offered for those pupils that are
unable to attend school because of the need to self-isolate.

• Regular briefings are issued to schools.

• Weekly meetings of the Heads Advisory Group take place,
as do meetings with unions and associations and of the
School Cluster Groups.

Department for Children and Young People12

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 16



Learning & Inclusion

The current State of Play:
- What is being delivered

• Robust Risk Assessment Guidance with support from the
Local Authority has supported risk assessment from every
school, with quality assurance process in place

• Continuation of programme to provide laptops to vulnerable
children that are subject to lockdown and would have
difficulties accessing distance learning

• Multi agency identification and support of vulnerable groups
of children and young people including those with EHCPs
and children in the LAC system

• National ‘Wellbeing Return to Education’ programme will be
rolled out over the Autumn term

Department for Children and Young People13

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 17



Learning & Inclusion

What are our ambitions? Success Criteria:

• Re-setting the Education Service. Supported and
progressive return to learning for all pupils

• Re-setting of all school improvement programmes

• Facilitating and supporting the recovery curriculum

• Commissioning a review of distance learning and sharing
good practice

Department for Children and Young People14

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 18



Learning & Inclusion

Challenges and Mitigation

• The ongoing management of the impact of COVID on
schools

• The Education Service needs to be re-set and recovered
during a period of continuing risk to physical and mental
health and well-being

• We need to complete the financial recovery programme,
and manage within our means

• The Lean Service Review should be completed, in order that
we can become a modern education service; schools-led,
and with a resolute focus on Family Around the Child, and
School

Department for Children and Young People15

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 19



Learning & Inclusion

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) Deficit Recovery

• £20m DSG overspend reported to Council and DfE

• DSG Recovery report to Cabinet approved September 2020

• All General Fund services removed from DSG and included in
council Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS)

• All education support services subject to lean service reviews
and efficiencies

• Developed partnership arrangements for Education Psychology

• Early Help strategic approach to integration with SEND support

• Banded funding model for EHCP top-ups being developed

• Review of investment into Inclusion Partnerships, Hubs and
school practices, to assess benefit/outcomes, being developed

• DfE DSG Management/Recovery template received September
2020, to be completed and signed by all stakeholders

• Spending controls and governance reviewed and applied

Department for Children and Young People16

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 20



Ofsted Update 

Verbal Update – Tony Decrop

Department for Children and Young People17

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 PRESENTATION

